
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Howard J. Koontz, City Planner  

Date: April 12, 2010 

 
Subject: Text amendment to City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance 

Staff presents the following proposal to amend the City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance:  Staff 
recommends the Mayor and City Council consider an amendment to the text of Chapter 27, Division 
2T, which contains the provisions for the Office-Institution Zoning District.  Currently, retail and 
service uses are not permitted uses in O-I.  Staff seeks direction from Mayor and City Council to 
investigate the feasibility of retail and service uses in the O-I zoning district. 
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